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brary, and a fine photograph of the late Otto Tank, both finely

ramed and glazed, from Mrs. C. L. A. Tank; two large pic-
tures of photographs of the Senate, Assembly and State offi-
cers of Wisconsin, 1866, neatly mounted on cloth and framed;
also a photograph of Gov. L. P. Harvey, in a neat rosewood
frame, and glazed, from Messrs. Roberts & Whiting; a large
photograph of the Grant County, Wis., Soldiers’ Monument,
from Addison Burr, of Lancaster; a beautiful series of five
photographs of views in the Yo-Semite Valley, California,
framed and glazed, from B. Frodsham; an ambrotype of Mrs.
Matilda Hood, the first female settler at Mineral Point, in
1827, from Maj. C. F. Legate.

Additions to the Cabinet

Early Coin.—A German coin, 1645, and a copper coin of
George III, from Hon. Thos. Robinson; a Prussian copper
coin, 1800, from Samuel Barber.

Confederate Scrip.—A Confederate $500 bond, and a $10
Georgia bill, from Governor Fairchild; a 50 cent shin plaster
of the Tenn. & Miss. R. R. Co., from Rev. H. W. Spaulding.

Indian Curiosities.—A pipe of peace, of red pipe stone, with
nine smoking apartments, obtained from a Choctaw chief,
from W. M. Colby; a copper arrow head, from Concord, Wis.,
from J. Forndrook; an Indian implement, found at Koshko-
nong, Wis., 1846, from Dr. N. J. Crane; two Indian arrows
taken from the bodies of soldiers massacred by the Sioux at
Fort Phil. Kearney, Dec. 22, 1866; from Lieut. J. K. Hyer;
a birch bark sap bucket, used by Indians of Burnett Co., Wis.,
from Hon. Mr. Stuntz.

Continental and Colonial Currency.—A five shilling and a six

shilling Pennsylvania bill, 1773 and 1777, and a $35 Conti-
nental bill, Jan. 14, 1779, from Stephen Taylor.

War Relics and Curiosities—A parole of Christian H.
Belger, Nov. 26, 1763, from Mr. Belger; a Vicksburg news-
paper, July 4, 1863, printed on wall paper, from Stephen



